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Mr Canavan CA-OPU2 

NATIONAL .BLOOD AU° ORIT 

From: Melanie Smith PS/PS(H) 
Date: 18 December 1.992 

cc: Mr 
M 
Dr 
Mr 
Mr 
Mr 

Malone-Lee 
Scofield CA-O U 
Rejman HC(M)2 
Mi1hdge SOLC2 
Dobson FCIA2 
Ash FCIA2 

.L. S(H) has seen your note of 15 Decenther and commented "Could 
we seek Sir Cohn' views on this * without showing him the 
paper? If he believes he needs an earlier transfer, we will do 
jt of . 

2. Please would you take this with Sir Cohn and let us know 
the outcome. 
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